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Ontario AgriCentre
100 Stone Road West, Suite 206, Guelph, Ontario N1G 5L3

Ontario Federation of Agriculture  Tel: (519)821-8883 - Fax: (519) 821-8810 - www.ofa.on.ca

May 30, 2007

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON
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Further to me letter of May 4 concerning the Bruce-Milton Transmission Reinforcement
Project | would like to make clear that the Ontaric Federation of Agriculture is seeking
intervener status for the purposes of presenting the interests and concerns of OFA
members affected by the proposed transmission line expansion.

My previous letter outlined several concerns of the Ontario Federation of Agriculture, on
behalf of its farm family members. We trust these issues will be appropriately addressed
at a hearing on the canstruction of the new line.

Sincerely,

Neil Currie
General Manager
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The mission of the OFA s to Improve the economic and soclal well-belng of farmers in cooperation with county, commodity and rural farm groups.



